SEBASTIAN SHORTER

11 Overboury Road, N15 6RH Telephone: 07516626062

Email: sebshorter@gmail.com www.SebastianShorter.co.uk

Imdb; http://www.imdb.com/name/nm5668010/

Skills and knowledge base

Well practiced in Avid Pro-Tools for Sound editing and sound design, dialogue tracklay, Foley fitting, recording, mxing and audio clean up. Dubbing mix and ADR assisting. Experienced on mixing platforms such as AMS Neve consoles and Pro Tools based control systems.

Employment

Freelance Effect Edding & Sound Editting - March 2016 -2016 Directors Cut Films, Sound Editor / Mix Assistant, Nov - 2014 - Mar 2016 Lipsync Post-production, Sound Assistant - Jan 2014 to Jun 2014

Production Credits

- TV Drama
- 2019 Deep State S2 Ep1 to 8 Sound designer & Effects Editor The Farm Fox TV
- 2018 Deep State Ep1 to 8 Sound designer & Effects Editor The Farm Fox TV
- 2017 Snatch Ep1 to 10 Sound designer & Effects Editor The Farm Sony/ Crackle
- 2016 **Barbarians Rising** Ep4 to 8 Sound designer & Effects Editor The Farm- History Channel
- Film
- 2016/2019 Various Disney, Marvel, Paramoount Projects Sound Editor Pinewood Group Internationals Dept
- 2016 For Grace Effects Editor & Dialogue Editor Sound Disposition Feature
- 2016 VR Refuge Effects Editor SpheresVR
- 2015 VR Viens! Sound Designer SpheresVR Selection Sundance, Berlin, Cannes Film Festivals
- 2014 **Second Origin** ADR recording assistant Lipsync Post Feature
- 2014 7.2 Film London Effects Editor & Designer The Farm London Film Festival 2014 -Short
- 2013 Happy Toys BBC Films Sound Design Lipsync Post, Short
- 2013 Hanger Ten Foley Fitting Lipsync Post Feature
- TV Factual
- 2016 Camila's Kids Company: The Inside Story Dialogue & Effects Editing BBC1
- 2016 Travel man Dialogue & Effects Editing Channel 4
- 2016 Trawlerman Tales Dialogue & Effects Editing ITV
- 2015 Release The Hounds S2 Effects Editing ITV2
- 2015 Dispatches: Secrets of the Parking Wardens Dialogue & Effects Editing BBC1
- 2015 Great Canal Journeys S2 Various Episodes Dialogue & Effects Editing Channel 4
- 2015 Reinventing the Royals S1 Ep1-2 Dialogue & Effects Editing BBC2
- 2015 Killer Psychopaths S1 Various Episodes Dialogue & Effects Editing Channel 5

(More infomation on my production creadits can be found on my IMDB page; http://www.imdb.com/name/nm5668010/)

Education

Thames Valley University 2007-2010 BA Music Technology Specialis. 2.1 Sussex Downs College 2004 – 2006 National Award in Music Technology (Grade C), BTECs / NVQ in Music Technology (Grade B),

Filsham Valley School 1996 - 2001 7 GCSEs Grades A-C including Maths and Science

References availible on request.